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From: Howard. Michael (UTC)

To: Brewster, Stacey (UTC

Subject: FW: UE- 210402

Date: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 10:54:47 AM
Stacey,

Please add the below email to the docket in the Cases app. Thank you,

From: Dallas, Joe (UTC) <joe.dallas@utc.wa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 5:02 PM

To: Howard, Michael (UTC) <michael.howard@utc.wa.gov>

Cc: Kumar, Ajay (PacifiCorp) <ajay.kumar@pacificorp.com>; Paisner, Ann (ATG)
<Ann.Paisner@atg.wa.gov>; Tyler C. Pepple <tcp@dvclaw.com>; Yochi Zakai
<yzakai@smwlaw.com>; Vicki M. Baldwin <VBaldwin@parsonsbehle.com>; Vasconi, Mark (UTC)
<mark.vasconi@utc.wa.gov>; Ball, Jason (UTC) <jason.ball@utc.wa.gov>; Gomez, David (UTC)
<david.gomez@utc.wa.gov>; Liu, Jing (UTC) <jing.liu@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: UE- 210402

Judge Howard,

On October 8, 2021, | filed a letter to the docket informing the Commission that Staff, PacifiCorp,
Alliance of Western Energy Consumers (“AWEC”), The Energy Project, and Walmart Inc. reached a
full multiparty settlement in principal pursuant to WAC 480-07-740(2)(c).

Today AWEC informed the parties that it has withdrawn from its agreement with the other settling
parties and that it now intends to oppose the full multiparty settlement. Because AWEC is now a
party opposed to a settlement, it is afforded the enumerated rights within WAC 480-07-740(3)(c).

The remaining settling parties still intend to file the full multiparty settlement stipulation and
supporting joint testimony on October 28, 2021. In light of this recent development, would the
Commission like the parties to take any additional actions?

Thank you,

Joe Dallas

Assistant Attorney General

Utilities & Transportation Division

Washington State Office of the Attorney General
PO Box 40128

Olympia, WA 98504-0128

Cell: (360) 995-2819

Fax: (360) 586-5522
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